

Jonathan Nwosu

Backend developer

Lagos

kingsoorsa@gmail.com

+234 704 559 1360

I am an experienced Full stack developer. I am skilled in Python and JavaScript and brilliant with the following frameworks Django, Flask, Django Rest framework, Node.js, React Js and the entire MERN stack.

I bring more than three (3+) years experience writing python, REST api, NodeJS, ReactJS and JavaScript and more than five years experience in the technology industry. I am hard working and love to learn

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Personal Details

Currently Employed: Yes

Date of Birth: 1997-02-08

Highest Level of Education: Doctorate

Industry: Information Technology, Management

NYSC Status: Ongoing

Work Experience

Full stack Developer

WonderHUB - Owerri

January 2018 to Present

1. Led team to develop E-commerce web apps and trading platforms using Python and the following frameworks Django, Flask and Rest-API and JavaScript with Node.js (React)
2. Created e-commerce web application also using MERN
3. Created crypto trading website, APIs using python and Moralis.
4. Developed Web3 application and Dapps
5. Integrated web3 into web apps using Moralis and NodeJS
6. Wrote well organized and scalable code for web apps
7. scaled web applications for clients to handle requests
8. Tested and debugged web apps
9. Designed and developed APIs and the architecture and documentation for API
10. Designed responsive user interface to consume APIs

Backend Developer(remote)

Darlène Noir - Lagos

2019 to 2022

1. Developed and designed the darlenoire.com.ng using Python and JavaScript with the following frameworks Django

2. Developed and structured the back end to handle payments with Paystack
3. Developed payment verification systems
4. Integrated payment gateway into the web app

Backend Developer/ Full stack (remote)

MIAMY - Lagos

2020 to 2021

1. Developed the MIAMY blog, news and entertainment platform using Python and JavaScript with the following frameworks Django, Node.js and React
2. Designed responsive UI
3. Optimized the user interface for speed and efficiency
4. Used tailwind CSS on the frontend

Backend Developer(remote)

Trust Cards - Owerri

2019 to 2021

1. Developed the TRUSTCARDS web app, a giftcard exchange platform using Python and frameworks like Django and REST-API
2. designed responsive user interface to consume the API
3. Optimize and made the web application scalable

Backend Developer

Espireet cooperate services - Owerri

January 2018 to 2020

1. Developed the FindMe app using Python and frameworks like Django and Rest-API
2. Wired secured CI/CD pipelines for Python web app using GitHub CI, Travis CI and Google cloud build
3. Built a real-time chatroom application for students using flask and socketIO
4. Maintained web infrastructure, deployment, CI/CD and workflow

Education

Doctorate in Management technology

Federal University of Technology Owerri - Imo

2013 to 2018

Skills

- Python programming (4 years)
- JavaScript (4 years)
- C sharp (3 years)
- Angular (3 years)
- React (3 years)
- Django (4 years)
- Flask (4 years)
- Rest-API (4 years)

- Django REST framework (3 years)

Languages

- English - Expert

Certifications and Licenses

Innovation in Finance

January 2018 to Present

2nd place for developing an E-commerce web application